
 
Greenville County Schools 
Procurement Department 

2 Space Dr., Taylors, SC 29687-6072 

 
  Addendum No. 1 

 
Date:    November 6, 2023   

Re:               Decodable Text Books – Welcome Elementary School      

IFB No.: 224-40-11-15 

 

The following information becomes part and parcel of Invitation for Bid (IFB) #224-40-11-15 effective this 

date. Firms must acknowledge receipt of this addendum in their solicitation response.  

 

The listed items add to, modify, or otherwise alter the specifications and become part of the solicitation 

documents. Where a portion of the original specifications are added to, modified, or also altered, the portion not 

so affected shall remain. Firms may have the right to protest this addendum.  

 
 

Inquiries/ District Responses 
Before the solicitation inquiry deadline, the District received inquiries regarding this solicitation. The District’s 

response to the questions follows in bold font.    

1) Do you have the ISBN or product number of each decodable set listed on the bid? 

Y60603 Decodable complete set Gr. K-1 

Y58161 Decodable take home book K 

Y58162 Decodable take home book G1 

Y58482 Dynamite Decodable Grade 2 

Y58960 Dynamite Decodable Grade 2 Take home 

CA1917 Decodable Passages Grade 2 

 

2) Are the sets shipping to multiple locations? If so, how many? No. 

 

3) Does this solicitation require vendors to provide all materials listed in the cost section? If not, can we 

enter "no bid" for the items we cannot offer?  Yes, all materials listed need to have a price provided; 

Otherwise, it will be considered non-responsive. 



 

4) Are the quantities listed per student or classroom? Each set is per classroom. 

 

5) We noticed page 20 states cooperative language (when applicable). Do you know if cooperative 

purchasing applies to this solicitation? It does not.  

 

6) On your bid for decodable text books, can you tell me who is your current vendor is what is current 

contract? There is no current vendor or contract. 

 

 

 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged and in force.  

 Thank you for your interest in the District. 

 

Elizabeth D. McDavid 

Elizabeth D. McDavid 

Buyer II  


